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OFFICER/EMPLOYEE LIST 



 

MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE 
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION 
CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH 

DATE: November 01, 2019 

TO:	 Administrative file for NDA 213004 

FROM:	 Jacquelyn Rosenberger, PharmD, RAC, Regulatory Health Project Manager 
Division of Anti-Infective Products, Office of Antimicrobial Products 

SUBJECT:	 Officer/Employee List for NDA 213004 

APPLICATION/DRUG:	 NDA 213004, TALICIA (omeprazole magnesium, amoxicillin, 
rifabutin) delayed-release capsule 

The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this 
application and consented to be identified on this list: 

Atwal, Upinder 
Berkeley, Lynette 
Chikhale, Elsbeth 
Cong, Jie 
Danielson, Zhixia (Grace) 
Dillon-Parker, Maureen 
Englund, Erika 
Foss, David 
Frisbee, Steven 
Goodwin, Avery 
Joshi, Abhay 
Ly, Anh-Thy 
Miller, Terry 
Myers, Deborah 
Nambiar, Sumathi 
Needles, Mark 
Sarker, Haripada 
Toerner, Joseph 
Townsend, Otto 
Tran, Suong 
Yang, Jiao 
Yasinskaya, Yuliya 
Zhao, Yang 

Reference ID: 4514827Reference ID: 4516798 
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Signature Page 1 of 1 

This is a representation of an electronic record that was signed 
electronically. Following this are manifestations of any and all 
electronic signatures for this electronic record. 

/s/ 

JACQUELYN C ROSENBERGER 
11/01/2019 03:03:13 PM 
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